JamMEs BRruce
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

324 MCKENZIE STREET
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

May 22, 2002

Via Fax and U.S. Mail

Lori Wrotenbery

Q0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case No. 12828 (de novo)
Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

David H. Arrington 0il & Gas, Inc. requests that the above case be
continued for two months. An offset well is being drilled, and it
desires to see the results of that well before proceeding with the
above case.

By copy of this letter to Mr. Carr, -Arrington requests the
concurrence of Yates Petroleum Corporation in this request.

Very truly yours,

mes Bruce

Attorney for David H.
Arrington 0il & Gas, Inc.

cc:'’ William.F. Carr (via fax)



